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November 16, 2023 

ADDENDUM # 1 

To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 

Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: 24-008-LH, Cliffview Park Renovations 

The Invitation for Bids, referenced above, is modified as follows: 

1. Will Electrical Drawings be sent out as an addenda? Is there a Panel needed, where will it be located? What

transformer are we pulling power from?

Answer: No electrical drawings will be added as an addenda, please see L1.1 for electrical panel

information and location. See 05/L5.1 for GFI receptacle detail that mounts to the pavilion posts. The

survey has locations of the existing electrical line to tie into on Cliffview Dr.

2. Will this be qualified as an allowance and tracked by a unit cost?  How do we quantify the cost or quantity

for this work?

Answer: Allowances will be allowed. Please see Attachment F.

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form. 

Sincerely, 

Laura Hardwick  


